B City Of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard
/4 PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer
From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning L\) P‘*K—ﬁ- LW ﬁ
Date: September 30, 2021

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -September, 2021

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for September, 2021

ce: K Ledford, Asst. Finance Director (w/ attachments}
N. Baldinger, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for August, 2021

Recerrr | DATE | PROJECT MNAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
77647 | 9/1 New Seasons Phase II! SWPPP $158.10
776448 | 9 /7 21-46 Sheri Geer Lot Split $150.00
77649 9/8 John Malloy Pine Knoll Replat $192.40
77650 -9 /16 21-49 Joanna Tricaso Greenshurg Heights Replat $300.00
77651 | 9/16 | New Seasons Land Disturbance P.ermit .$158.00
77652 9/16 21-48 * Perfect Balance Site Plan Review $400.00
77653 | 9/16 Gannett Refund $28.33
77654 9/20 21-50 Polaris Engineering Stoney Creek Preliminary Plan $900.00
77655 9/22 21-51 Palte Groip Pulte PD Concept Plan $4—0.0,.00
77656 _ 9/24 21-52 GBC Design Union Squaré Preliminary Plan $350.00
77657 | 9/24 2153 GBC Design Union Square Phase I Final Plat $320.00
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Mindy Lawr@:,’, Administrative Secretary
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Wayne L.

ethe, Director of Planning

Total: $3,356.83




